

Central Coast Central Office Intergroup (CCCOI) Central Office Representative  
(COR) Meeting 5-9-21

Meeting held via Zoom

<https://zoom.us/j/95801240779>

X = present

x	Andrea Wasko	Board	Chair
x	Joan Stewart	Board	Vice-Chair
x	Janice Enns	Board	Treasurer
x	Dick Berg	Board	Secretary
x	Lori O'Toole	Board	Literature Chair
x	Jeff Lloyd	Board	Communications Chair
	Open	Board	Member-At-Large
	Open	Staff	Central Office Manager
	Chad Cook	Staff	Volunteer Coordinator
x	Judy Gabriel	Staff	Newsletter Editor
x	Bob Revel	Staff	Convention Committee
x	Bob Revel	Staff	Webmaster

COR Members attending

Diane M	COR	Mesa Group
Kofi (Anthony is filling in for Kofi)	COR	Serenity Group
Sharon H	COR	Early Risers
Ellen S	COR	Open Door
Susan W	COR	Sat Women's Group
Michael C	COR	Paso Robles ABC , Recovery on the Lawn
Katie R	COR	Pioneer Group
Jim K	COR	RAP
Shelly B	COR	Women's Big Book
Linda W	COR	

Andrea called the meeting to order at 8:45 with Serenity Prayer.

Tradition 5 - Each group has but one primary purpose: to carry its message to the alcoholic who still suffers

April AA Birthdays to celebrate, Jeff, 43 Years, Congratulations

### **Board Reports:**

Chair, Andréa W reported that there were two Special meetings in May. One on May 1 for BOD, Staff And COR to address some issues that concerned BOD members.

The BOD had a second special meeting on May 5 to investigate the issues raised at the May 1 meeting. After a constructive discussion by the BOD, specific issues were identified and clarified and corrective action taken.

There are now two credit cards on the bank account and the limit will be reduced to \$2,000. Purchases are all subject to preapproval and documented. The Bylaws will be reviewed. Job descriptions will be reviewed and revised as necessary. Credit card statements will be provided to the Board. Communication between Board Members will be improved. The BOD is implementing these changes which will improve the operation of the Board.

Vice-Chair, Joan S. attends the District 22 committee meetings each month. The District 22 Area Assembly meeting will be May 16. The District still needs an alternate DCM. The CCCPI ??????? rep reported that there are changes being considered for the Big Book and a new brochure on Mental Health is also proposed. Leonard L. is on the (District 22)?????Achieve committee. The convention format (Zoom or F/F) will be decided today. The July service luncheon is being planned.

Treasurer, Janice E reviewed the financial reports. She reported that Group contributions from January to April were \$6447 and personal contributions were \$4184 The checking account has \$21,580. The total contributions were greater than the same period one year ago. The financial report was unanimously approved.

Secretary, Dick B reviewed the minutes from the meeting held on April 9, 2021. There were no changes and the minutes were unanimously approved.

Literature, Lori O the literature prices have been updated with the correct prices in the database. Bob will put the correct prices on the literature listed on the Website. All of the literature tags in the office have been updated.

contains an article on Sponsorship. Bob is making changes to the meeting lists on the website.

Member at Large, Kimberly resigned in May 5<sup>th</sup>, no report. This is now an open position and if you have suggestions please contact a Board member.

## Staff Reports

Office Manager, POSITION OPEN - PLEASE SHARE WITH YOUR GROUPS.

Volunteer Coordinator, Chad C, no report. There is an opening for Kim's position resulting from her resignation. The Monday morning position was filled.

Nameless Newsletter (NNL), Judy G. The NNL is on the website and instructions for submitting articles is on the web site too.

Judy is the chair of an ad hoc committee on hybrid meetings and is accepting input.

Website, Bob R reported that there is a constant level of daily traffic on the website. He is revising the meeting schedules. He reminded the COR of the central office Zoom channel. The convention planning committee is today.

Shelly asked about meetings that are not updated on the website and Bob stressed that the CORs need to provide meeting information to him so he can keep the meetings update.

**Old Business:** None

**New Business:** None

## COR Members Updates

Diane M	COR	Mesa Group	The Mesa group is opening the doors to the meeting room for F/F meetings and is filling secretary positions. Zoom meetings are continuing. A new Young Persons Meeting is being planned.
Anthony is filling in for Kofi	COR	Serenity Group	The group is up and running.

Sharon H	COR	Early Risers	The meeting is saying with Zoom meetings
Ellen S	COR	Open Door	The meetings are on Zoom and well attended.
Susan W	COR	Sat Women's Group	There have been 3 hybrid meetings and most meetings are on Zoom.
Michael C	COR	Paso Robles ABC	The meetings are open
Katie R	COR	Pioneer Group	Attendance is increasing. Still using safe procedures of masks and distance. There are some hybrid meetings
Jim K	COR	RAP	The meetings are doing well.
Shelly B	COR	Women's Big Book	There are 2 F/F meetings but most are still on Zoom
Linda W	COR	?	The meetings are on Zoom. There is discussion about F/F meetings.

Announcements:

Andrea announced she is resigning from the Board effective today  
Lori announced that she is resigning from the Board effective today

If anyone is interested in or knows of someone who may be interested in serving on the Board, please let one of the remaining Board members know of your interest.

Next COR meeting June 13<sup>th</sup> at 8:45am <https://zoom.us/j/95801240779>

The meeting was adjourned at 9:40 AM and closed with the with Responsibility Pledge – “I am responsible, when anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there, and for that I am responsible”.

Respectively submitted  
Dick B.  
Secretary

Announcements: PLEASE SHARE THIS INFORMATION WITH YOUR GROUPS (for online meetings, it can be copied and pasted into chat).

Central Coast Central Office Intergroup (C.C.C.O.I.), Area 93 – District 22 Office located at: 1333 Van Beurden Dr., Suite E-1, Los Osos, CA 93402 Mailing address: PO Box 12737 San Luis Obispo, CA 93406 Phone: 805-541-3211 Website: [www.sloaa.org](http://www.sloaa.org)

The hours for curbside pickup of books and literature at Central Office are Monday's 12- 3 pm and Saturday 1- 4pm. Please call 805-541-3211 to place an order and see the literature page [www.sloaa.org/aa-literature](http://www.sloaa.org/aa-literature) for current stock and prices.

A drop box with a lock has been installed outside the office to receive group, personal and birthday contributions.

To Contribute to the Central Office Our Venmo account is: @slocentraloffice If donating for a group, please put the name of group, town, and group number if available. Or note if it is a contribution for a birthday or personal contribution.

Central Coast Intergroup Website [www.sloaa.org](http://www.sloaa.org) includes Online AA meetings and Face to Face meetings

Nameless Newsletter <https://www.sloaa.org/resources/nameless-newsletter/>  
County COVID-19 [www.emergencyslo.org/en/covid19.aspx](http://www.emergencyslo.org/en/covid19.aspx)